

Home Vehicle Regulations



Reminder

This platform is provided as is, without any kind of guarantee: there is no backup plan, no service level agreement, no technical support. If you share important documents here, please also ensure that you have backups.

The information provided on <https://wiki.unece.org/display/trans> and its sub-pages is distributed for information purposes only, it does not represent the official views of the United Nations or any of its official bodies or of the Secretary-General.

Recently uploaded documents

[IWG-DPPS-21-07 consolidated draft.rev2- updated 27Jan2023.docx](#)
yesterday at 4:33 PM • attached by [Irina Dausse](#)

[IWG-DPPS-21-10 Proposal Overshoot Phase \(BAST\).pdf](#)
yesterday at 4:31 PM • attached by [Irina Dausse](#)

[WT-49-4 GRBP-77-xx IWG WGWT status report.pptx](#)
yesterday at 7:32 AM • attached by [Nicolas de Mahieu](#)

[R134-09-01_agenda.pdf](#)
yesterday at 1:50 AM • attached by [Masaaki Iwasaki](#)

[EPPR-57-02 Rev1 Draft Report EPPR IWG 10 January 2023.docx](#)
26 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Edwin Bastiaensen](#)

[OICA - Paris Meeting Facility Information Brochure - EDR-DSSAD-19 IWG Meeting.docx](#)
26 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Scott Schmidt](#)

[IWG-DPPS-21-08 Dummy_comparison_with_HBM_rev1 Japan-draft.pdf](#)
26 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Irina Dausse](#)

[IWG-DPPS-21-09 Dummy_proposal_for_text_of_preamble Japan.pdf](#)
26 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Irina Dausse](#)

[IWG-DPPS-21-07 consolidated draft.rev1- updated 26Jan2023.docx](#)
26 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Irina Dausse](#)

[TF-QRTV-05-02_JASIC.pptx](#)
26 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Dirk Volkenborn](#)

[SIG-08-05 \(OICA\) Proposal to regulate parking conditions under UN R48.09 - SIG Update - clean.docx](#)
26 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Jean-Marc Prigent](#)

[SIG-07-07-Rev.1e \(Sec\) Draft Report.docx](#)
26 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Jean-Marc Prigent](#)

[TA-08-04 matrix comparison table updated 230126.xlsx](#)
26 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Nicolas de Mahieu](#)

[SG-DSSAD-13-02 Trigger - Data Element Proposal Comparison Matrix.docx](#)
25 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Scott Schmidt](#)

[Minutes 53th PMP Geneva 09.01.2023_draft.pdf](#)
25 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Rainer Vogt](#)

[SIG-08-05 \(OICA\) Proposal to regulate parking conditions under UN R48.09 - SIG Update - track changes.docx](#)
25 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Jean-Marc Prigent](#)

[2_11-01-2023-HDV GTR open items - v2.xlsx](#)
25 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Andrew Giallonardo](#)

[2_11-01-2023-GTR HDV battery durability working draft GTR - v2.docx](#)
25 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Andrew Giallonardo](#)

[SIG-08-01-Rev.1e \(Sec\) Draft Agenda.docx](#)
25 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Jean-Marc Prigent](#)

[SIG-08-04e \(JP\) 230125_8SIG_Selection_of_priority_discussions.pdf](#)
25 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Jean-Marc Prigent](#)

[A-LCA-03-07_Draft_Meeting_minutes.pdf](#)
25 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Nick Ichikawa](#)

[IWG-DPPS-21-07 consolidated draft- updated 24Jan2023.docx](#)
24 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Irina Dausse](#)

[SLR-56-04_\(Secretariat\)_Report 56th meeting_Brussels, 27-29 June 2022.pdf](#)
24 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Davide Puglisi](#)

[SIG-08-03 \(OICA\) Proposal to regulate parking conditions under UN R48.09 - OICA Update - track changes.docx](#)
23 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Jean-Marc Prigent](#)

[SIG-08-03 \(OICA\) Proposal to regulate parking conditions under UN R48.09 - OICA Update - clean.docx](#)
23 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Jean-Marc Prigent](#)

[SG-DSSAD-12-01-Agenda Joint 12th SG-DSSAD & 18th EDR-DSSAD IWG conference call meeting Secretary notes.docx](#)
23 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Scott Schmidt](#)

[SG-DSSAD-13-01-Agenda 13th SG-DSSAD conference call meeting.docx](#)

Recently updated pages

[9th meeting](#)
25 Jan, 2023 • created by [Masaaki Iwasaki](#)

[SLR 61st session, 2023-03-22/24](#)
24 Jan, 2023 • created by [Davide Puglisi](#)

[Ad-Hoc group on 3D H-point machine Task Force on Automated Vehicles Regulation Screening \(AVRS\)](#)
24 Jan, 2023 • created by [Martin DAGAN](#)

[SIG R48-09 - 8th session](#)
20 Jan, 2023 • updated by [Jean-Marc Prigent](#) • [view change](#)

[TF FADS 5th Session - 20 January 2023](#)
20 Jan, 2023 • updated by [Romain Pessia](#) • [view change](#)

[EVS 26th session](#)
19 Jan, 2023 • created by [Kenichiroh Koshika](#)

[A-LCA 5th Meeting](#)
19 Jan, 2023 • created by [Nick Ichikawa](#)

[A-LCA 4th Meeting](#)
19 Jan, 2023 • updated by [Nick Ichikawa](#) • [view change](#)

[Periodical Technical Inspections \(PTI\) 29th session](#)
18 Jan, 2023 • updated by [Alejandro Checa](#) • [view change](#)

[GRSG Task Force AVRS session #4](#)
17 Jan, 2023 • updated by [Olivier Fontaine](#) • [view change](#)

[VMAD-26th SG3 session](#)
17 Jan, 2023 • updated by [Ryuzo Oshita](#) • [view change](#)

[Intelligent Transport Systems \(ITS\)](#)
16 Jan, 2023 • updated by [Francois Guichard](#) • [view change](#)

[IWG Worn Tyres session 49](#)
15 Jan, 2023 • created by [Nicolas de Mahieu](#)

[FRAV 36th Session](#)
13 Jan, 2023 • updated by [John Creamer](#) • [view change](#)

[FRAV 35th Session](#)
13 Jan, 2023 • updated by [John Creamer](#) • [view change](#)

[FRAV 32nd Session](#)
13 Jan, 2023 • updated by [John Creamer](#) • [view change](#)

[5th session of the IWG on ITS](#)
11 Jan, 2023 • updated by [Francois Guichard](#) • [view change](#)

[EDR/DSSAD IWG #19](#)
11 Jan, 2023 • updated by [Scott Schmidt](#) • [view change](#)

[VRU-Proxi 27th meeting](#)
10 Jan, 2023 • created by [Johan Broeders](#)

[STCBC 14th session](#)
09 Jan, 2023 • created by [Costandinos Visvikis](#)

[STCBC 13th session](#)
09 Jan, 2023 • created by [Costandinos Visvikis](#)

[TF TA session 8](#)
09 Jan, 2023 • created by [Nicolas de Mahieu](#)

[PMP 53rd session - Geneva 9.1.2023](#)
06 Jan, 2023 • updated by [Theodoros Grigoratos](#) • [view change](#)

[PMP 52nd Session](#)
06 Jan, 2023 • updated by [Theodoros Grigoratos](#) • [view change](#)

[PMP 51st Session](#)
06 Jan, 2023 • updated by [Theodoros Grigoratos](#) • [view change](#)

[PMP 53rd session - Geneva 9.1.2023](#)
06 Jan, 2023 • updated by [Rainer Vogt](#) • [view change](#)

[FRAV 34th Session](#)
27 Dec, 2022 • updated by [John Creamer](#) • [view change](#)

[VMAD - 29th session](#)
27 Dec, 2022 • created by [Ryuzo Oshita](#)

[VMAD-25th SG3 session](#)
19 Dec, 2022 • updated by [Ryuzo Oshita](#) • [view change](#)

[ADAS - 17th session](#)
15 Dec, 2022 • updated by [Marc Van Impe](#) • [view change](#)

23 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Scott Schmidt](#)
IWGMU-22-09 GRBP-77-xx (IWG MU) IWG MU Status report_revised.
[pptx](#)

23 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Klaus Neuhaus](#)
IWGMU-22-04 (ETRTO) proposal for R117 temperature correction
update_GRBP_Feb23.pdf

23 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Klaus Neuhaus](#)
ECE-TRANS-WP.29-GRSG-2023-aae.docx update worksheet.doc

23 Jan, 2023 • attached by [Scott Schmidt](#)